TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

VIA E-MAIL AND US MAIL

October 31, 2012

A. Scott Ross, Esq.

Neal & Harwell, PLC
2000 One Nashville Place
150 Fourth Ave., North
Nashville, TN 37219-2498

Ryan L. McGehee

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General

Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
P.O. Box 20207

Nashville, TN 37202-0207

RE: Docket No. 12-00064 — Petition of Atmos Energy Corporation For a General
Rate Increase

Dear Mr. Ross and Mr. McGehee:

In order to assist the Authority in its evaluation of the Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement (“Settlement™) filed on October 30, 2012, it is requested that the parties
furnish a response to the following:

1. Paragraph 11.b of the Settlement discusses proposed methodology regarding
treatment for future pension funding. For clarification, is the treatment proposed
consistent with the Authority’s approved methodology for Piedmont Natural Gas?
If not, please identify areas where the proposed methodology differs from that
approved for Piedmont.

It is requested that you provide all responses no later than 2:00 p.m. on Friday, November

2, 2012 and reference Docket No. 12-00064 on the response. Thank you for your prompt
attention to this matter.
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Sincerely,

(.1,

David Foster, Chief
Utilities Division

C: Patricia Childers
Vice President, Rates & Regulatory Affairs
Mid-States Division
Atmos Energy Corporation
810 Crescent Centre Drive, Suite 600
Franklin, TN

Ellen T. Weaver, Esq.
Senior Attorney

Atmos Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 650205

Dallas, TX 75265-0205
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